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Y4, candidates, due prinecipally to the French School, is in-

°r9&8ing rapidly, the work is assuming such proportions that it
18 next to impossible to handle it all. For instance, no less
than ten theses will have to be read next Sept ember, by the
D‘Partment in faet, by the Head of the Department, since he
"111 be the only member available at that time.

The remedy for the lack of Staff is obvious.

Yours faithfully,

(Signed) R. du Roure.



